From: Polina Lippman [mailto: Polina@jsilny.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 7:44 PM

To: gyorkejuli@ludens.elte.hu

Subject: verification of documents

Dear Ms. Gyorke,

I am writing on behalf of Josef Silny & Associates, International
Education Consultants. We are Foreign Credential Evaluation company
in the USA . One of your former students is currently applying to the
University of Georgia in the USA . She submitted the transcript for
the evaluation issued by the Faculty of Social Sciences of Eotvos
Lorand University. However, the transcript does not list the names of
the courses and ECTS credits. We would like to verify the
authenticity of this document and if this student did attend your
university, we would like to obtain the transcript with the names of
subjects and ECTS credits. Please see attached the transcript.

I would like to thank you in advance for your help in resolving this
matter.

Sincerely,

Polina Lippman

Josef Silny and Associates
7101 SW 102 Avenue
Miami, FL 33173
polina@jsilny.com
www.jsilny.com

(305) 273-1616

P Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.



